
Subject:	RE:	(Vigilant	Solutions,	LLC)	Invoices	for	City	of	Duarte
From:	Kevin	Kearney	</O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE	ADMINISTRATIVE	GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95C06125797468FAD5EA6F2F82F5DD7-KKEARNEY>
Date:	10/22/18,	2:31	PM
To:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.

Looks	like	the	current	bill	is		for	$15k?		How	about	Duarte	moves	forward	with	paying	so	that	it’s	just	paid,	and	you	
can	bill	us	for	half	right	now?

	

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		

	

From:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	October	22,	2018	2:26	PM
To:	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>
Subject:	FW:	(Vigilant	Solutions,	LLC)	Invoices	for	City	of	Duarte

	

FYI

	

From:	Grace	C.	Jackson	[mailto:grace.jackson@vigilantsolutions.com]	
Sent:	Monday,	October	22,	2018	1:43	PM
To:	Villalobos,	Brian	C.	<BCVillal@lasd.org	<mailto:BCVillal@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	(Vigilant	Solutions,	LLC)	Invoices	for	City	of	Duarte

	

Good	Afternoon	Brian	–	

	

Hope	my	email	finds	you	well.		Please	find	attached	the	following	invoices:		

	

19391

19393

	

Please	review	and	let	me	know	if	you	have	any	questions.		

	

Kind	Regards,	

---

Grace	C.	Jackson

Senior	Collections	Specialist,	Finance

	

	

Protecting	Officers,	Families	and	Communities	

	

Office:		(925)398-2079	EXT.	778

Fax:							(925)398-2113

1152	Stealth	Street

Livermore,	Ca	94551

	

www.vigilantsolutions.com	<http://www.vigilantsolutions.com/>		

	



Have	a	great	day!
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